From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 6/18/2013 4:32:27 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: BART Service Advisory, Jun 18, 2013

My old testament is a bit fuzzy ... which book is that? Leviticus?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:31 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: BART Service Advisory, Jun 18, 2013

We could have a tradition where they come 1o the embarcadero station at 500p, declare their intention
to jump onto the track, and we could stone them to death.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:.30 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: BART Service Advisory, Jun 18, 2013

We need to provide our citizenry a better option for suicide. This is the second today (this
morning it was Colma).

From: BART Updates [mailto:updates@subscriptions.bart.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4.28 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: BART Service Advisory, Jun 18, 2013

BART service has stopped at Hayward in the Fremont, Richmond and Daly City
directions due to a major medical emergency.
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